Eimer, Linda
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From: Daniel Marusic <danielm@ogdenre.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: Attendance info for Chris Hau

We meet 11 times per year.

Mr. Hau has attended 5 of 6 meetings this year,2017, he was excused in May for a family emergency.

Thanks,

Daniel Jeffrey Marusic

Real Estate Portfolio Manager
Commercial Management Division
Ogden & Company, Inc.

Direct: 414.270.6361

Fax: 414.755.0917

Ogden

Real Estate without Boundary ™
il

1665 N. Water Street - Milwaukee, WI 53202
ogdenre.com

We value your feedback. Click here to leave a review.

From: Elmer, Linda [mailto:lelmer@milwaukee.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Daniel Marusic <danielm@ogdenre.com>
Subject: RE: Attendance info for Chris Hau

Generally yes, as long as you've met at least 4 times.

From: Daniel Marusic [mailto:danielm@ogdenre.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: Attendance info for Chris Hau

Hi Linda,
For an 12 month period?

Thank you,

Daniel Jeffrey Marusic
Real Estate Portfolio Manager



